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M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Fwd: August shipment of sensors

2 messages

Cathy Green <office@viamed.co.uk> 4 August 2022 at 07:19

Reply-To: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Dear All.

Please could you change their current order CST137825 and change the carriage to Express as per Steve Nixon
and customer email. Please let me know when this is done as | need to ship order out today.

Thanks

Cathy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Wed, 3 Aug 2022 at 10:58

Subject: Fwd: August shipment of sensors
To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: JJ-CCR <jp@)jj-ccr.com>

Date: Wed, 3 Aug 2022, 07:02

Subject: Re: August shipment of sensors
To: <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve.

Pleas send them whit extra ulta fast shipping :-) we need them as fast as posible.

Kind regards

Jan Petersen

JJ-CCR ApS - Dyrlevvej 11 - 4720 Presto - Denmark

Phone direct: +45 40108982

Email:jp@jj-ccr.com

Web: https://jj-ccr.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6321039d91&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1740210430222761003&simpl=msg-f%3A174021...  1/3


mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:cathy.green@viamed.co.uk
mailto:jp@jj-ccr.com
mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
mailto:jp@jj-ccr.com
https://jj-ccr.com/

04/08/2022, 09:41 Gmail - Fwd: August shipment of sensors

On 2 August 2022 at 14:53:51 +02:00, Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Jan
Do you need the August batch a little earlier? If so, what UPS shipment service do you require:
UPS Standard - 3 days transit

UPS Express Saver - Next day
UPS Express - Next day before 12:00

Regards

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Kind regards

Cathy Green
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email:Cathy.Green@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended soley for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

Janine Gill <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk> 4 August 2022 at 09:09
To: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk

Done
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Kind regards

Janine Gill
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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